

Marina Osama Fayez



CONTACT

Email:
marinaossama98@gmail.com

ADDITIONAL SKILLS

Microsoft Office package:
Microsoft Word, Excel,
PowerPoint

Discovery Studio Molecular
Modeling techniques

Navigating LexiComp & Drug Eye

LANGUAGES

Arabic – Native speaker
English – Excellent
French – Good

PROFESSIONAL SUMMARY

A self-motivated pharmacist, capable of working; both independently or in a team. Having an experience based background in different pharmaceutical fields; assisting and guiding patients in the community and the clinical pharmacy practice, drugs' manufacture and marketing in addition to conducting a research in the medicinal chemistry field. Looking forward to employing my studies and experience in different pharmaceutical fields.

EDUCATION

Misr International University – Ismailia Road

2017- 2022

- Faculty of Pharmacy
- Graduated with CUM GPA 3.91

Ramses College for Girls (Ex. American College) - Ghamra

2003-2017

- Egyptian Secondary Degree
- Graduated with 94%

WORK EXPERIENCE

Quality Control Analyst at Global Napi Pharmaceuticals – 6th of October City

15th Sep 2022-Current

- Finished product analyst enable to operate (HPLC, UV, IR and Dissolution)
- Complying with the GMP and GLP, in addition to good documentation practice
- Updating and reviewing SOPs according to the current monographs

Clinical Pharmacist Trainee at Nasaaem Hospital

Sep 2021

- Documenting and analyzing ICU patients cases.
- Received good knowledge about the clinical pharmacist role and responsibilities in hospital settings

Mina Pharm Factory – 10th of Ramdan

Aug 2021

- Quality Control Trainee being able to perform the functions of the quality control analyst and documenting the results.
- Production Trainee

Medical Representative Trainee at Eva Pharma

July 2020- Aug 2020

- Learning about the means and methods to market drugs and the way to perform while paying pharmacies and clinics visits.
- Received a certificate with Grade "A" for completing the online and practical training.

Community Pharmacist trainee at El-Tarshouby Pharmacy – Sheraton Heliopolis. July 2020-Oct 2020

Received a certificate for being one of the best among all trainees in:

- Punctuality
- Medical Information
- Being able to prepare prescriptions to provide the best medical service
- Capability to work under all conditions with all the pharmacy team.

Marcyrl Pharmaceutical Factory – Obour City Aug 2019

- Witnessing the production procedures for the semi-solid and liquid dosage forms and getting introduced to the quality control measures

Community Pharmacist Trainee at Dr. Mariam Ibrahim Pharmacy – Sheraton Heliopolis Jun 2019 – Sept 2021

- Receiving an informative and collective background upon the Medical Drugs and Cosmetics available in the Egyptian Market.
- Being able to read and prepare prescriptions for good patient service.
- Highly performed verbal and non-verbal communication with the patient in a view of solving problems

Clinical Pharmacy Training - at Imbaba Public Hospital

Jan 2018

- Getting introduced to the clinical pharmacist's responsibilities and the clinical pharmacist's role in the hospital setting
- Good knowledge about the antibiotics use and infection controls measures.
- Received training and certification from Imbaba Hospital after a Medical Awareness Campaign to aware people about Diabetes, Antibiotics Overuse, and the importance of teeth clearance.

EXTRACURRICULAR ACTIVITIES

Participated in Johns Hopkins University Program in Math and English – American University in Cairo School Student

Scout Member and Leader – Abou El Hole Scout Group

2010-Present

- Participating in local and international Camps
- Responsible for girl's troop aged from 8 to 12 years old
- Preparing and participating in 3 to 5 days camps as well as weekly meeting.
- Organizing and participating in charity events.

Co-Leader For A Team Of 25 Members – Drug Information and Medical Awareness Services Student Activity – Misr International University Oct 2017-March 2018

- Winning the Golden Member of Phase I

Conducting a drug design research entitled “Drug-repurposing Using Pharmacophore and Molecular Docking Studies for Virtual Screening and Discovery of Potential Anti-Covid -19 Drugs “

March 2022 – Aug 2022

- Participating in a poster presentation competition at MIU Pharmacy Seniors' Confrence 2022 and earning the 3rd place.

